
COUNTY OF DANE 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
City County Building 

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Room 425 
Madison, WI 53703-3345 

GREG BROCKMEYER             CHARLES HICKLIN 
 Director of Administration                           Controller 
 

Phone: 608-266-4131         Fax: 608-266-4425         TTY WI Relay 711 

Date:  April 30, 2021 
To:  All Proposers 
Subject: Addendum #2 to RFP #121046: Dental Insurance 
 
 
The following questions were received and responses are provided: 
 

1. The Retiree census we received shows a total of 1,229 Retirees. However, if 
you refer to Appendix 25 - Addendum 1 County of Dane Retiree experience, 
there are only 815 Retirees who are taking coverage as of March 1, 2021. 

a. Can we please get an explanation of the discrepancy?  
b. Is the Retiree census showing all eligible Retirees?  The Coverage 

Type doesn’t indicate if there are waivers. 
c. Can we get clarification as to what the codes mean?  It looks like S = 

single, P = Single + Spouse.  What does “K” and “F” stand for.  
A) The retiree census includes spouses & other covered dependents. 
B) The retiree census shows enrolled retirees and dependents.  
C) S = Single, P = Self + Spouse, K = Self + Kid(s),F = Family 

 
2. Please confirm the rates shown below for Actives, Retirees, and CARPC 

since March, 2019 are as follows: 
 
Effective 4/1/19 until 1/1/21 
Actives and CARPC – EE only $46.61   Family $131.45 
Retirees – EE only $46.61  EE + Sp $93.22  EE+ Ch $131.45  Family $131.45 
Effective 1/1/21 until 4/1/21 
              Actives and CARPC – EE only $48.94   Family $138.02 
Retirees – EE only $48.94  EE + Sp $97.88  EE+ Ch $138.02  Family $138.02 
 
We are unclear what the rates that were in effective prior to 1/1/21 are. If 
this incorrect, please request all rate history going back to 4/1/19. 
Rates changed on 1/1/2019. 
The 2019-2021 rates by tier were: 
 Active Single: $48.94 
 Active Family: $138.02 
 Retiree Single: $48.94 
 Retiree Employee + Spouse: $97.88 
 Retiree Employee + Child: $97.88 
 Retiree Family: $138.02 
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3. The monthly experience for the past 2 to 3 years including the premium, 

claims and lives. 
Included as appendix 22, 23, 24, 25. 
 

4. Confirm the rates and plan design history for the experience time period 
provided. 
Plan design has not changed during the latest 5 year contract with Delta Dental.   
The 2019-2021 rates by tier were: 
 Active Single: $48.94 
 Active Family: $138.02 
 Retiree Single: $48.94 
 Retiree Employee + Spouse: $97.88 
 Retiree Employee + Child: $97.88 
 Retiree Family: $138.02 
 

5. I could not locate Appendix 8.1 through 8.19.  Can I receive that 
information? 
These are the attachments labeled appendix 1-25 located at 
https://www.danepurchasing.com/bids.  

• Scroll down to RFP #121046: Dental Insurance.  
• Click on the blue “More Information” button to expand the selection.  
• Scroll down to the bottom of the screen below Documents and 

Addendums to Attachments. All 25 Attachments are listed in the 
Attachment section. 

 
6. How many hours per week will an employee need to work to be eligible for 

coverage?  Typically our lowest is 20 hours per week. 
Dane County offers dental coverage to employees who work at least .1 FTE/8 
hours in a two week pay period.   

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by checking the “Addendum #2” box in 
Section 6 – Required Forms – Attachment A - Vendor Information of your proposal 
response. If you have questions regarding this addendum, please contact me via phone 
or email as listed below. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Carolyn A. Clow 
Lead Purchasing Agent 
608-266-4966 
Clow.carolyn@countyofdane.com  

https://www.danepurchasing.com/bids
mailto:Clow.carolyn@countyofdane.com

